# Emeka Emmanuel Odakpo

Video Editor

#### **Contact**

Phone: 08069955046

Email: odakpoemez98@gmail.com

Portfolio:

www.linkedin.com/in/odakpoemeka

#### **Skills**

Adobe after Effects

Adobe Premiere Pro

Davinci Resolve

Adobe Photoshop

**Adobe Audition** 

Adobe Illustrator

Communication

Interpersonal Skills

Attention To Details

Collaboration

# **Objective**

Professional video editor with over 3 years of experience with advanced video editing skills and knowledge of the latest video editing software, tools and techniques. Saved the video editing team 12+ hours each week. Seeking position to grow personally and professionally in a video editing role.

#### **Education**

BSc. Botany | 12/2014-06/2018

Delta State University, Abraka.

## **Experience**

Senior Editor (Head Of Post-Production Team) | 05/2021-Present

UVISUALS STUDIOS LTD

- -Edit various video contents ranging from Documentaries, Commercials, Films to Motion Graphics and Animations.
- -Collaborate with top brands to create video contents that increased their sales by 30%.
- -Use a variety of advanced video editing software to trim videos.
- -Created a library of sound and visual effects to use for various projects which saved the team 13+ hours per week.
- -Supervising other Editors in the team to ensure work is done appropriately.

## Video Editor Intern | 06/2020-05/2021

UVISUALS STUDIOS LTD

- -Assisted the lead video editor with various tasks including trimming scenes and reviewing video footage prior to publication
- -Organized the media organization's video archived footage
- -Used editing software to digitize and import both audio and video footage
- -Mastered finished products and archived existing projects

## Graphic Designer (Freelance) | 03/2015-12/2022

NINETYEIGHT MEDIA HOUSE

- -Developed collateral such as display, marketing and packaging materials to support product branding strategies.
- -Coordinated, created and scheduled content, designs and periodic updates to company website.
- -Worked with clients to gather and define requirements, establish scopes and managing project milestones.
- -Developed creative design for marketing packages, including print materials, brochures, banners and signs.

# Photographer | 06/2014-12/2014

CHI STUDIOS

- -Implemented lighting, set design, and model posing, instudio and or location, producing images that increased engagement by 11%.
- -Collaborated with manager to maintain quality studio photography lighting for product photography and lifestyle photoshoots.
- -Remained up-to-date on photography trends, providing new approaches that increased photoshoot speed by 1.5 hours.
- -Sharpened knowledge of Photoshop, photo retouching, photo manipulation, color correction, cloning, and digital camera use.